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November 16th, 2023 

Sharon Duncan, Chairman 
Kingsport Regional Planning Commission 
415 Broad Street 
Kingsport, TN 37660 

Chairman Duncan: 

This letter is to inform you that I, as Secretary for the Kingsport Regional Planning 
Commission, certify the subdivision of the following lots meet(s) the Minimum Standards 
for Subdivision Development within the Kingsport Planning Region.  The staff certifies 
these plat(s) as acceptable to be signed by the Secretary of the Planning Commission for 
recording purposes.   

1. Hunt’s Crossing Phase 3 lots 24 & 28 
2. E. Stone Drive  
3. Edinburgh Phase 14  
4. Vanderpool Pvt. Drive  
5. Brickyard Park Drive Lot 3 
6. Providence Point  
7. Samlola Road 
8. Orleans Road 

 
 
Sincerely, 
Ken Weems, AICP  
Planning Manager 
C: Kingsport Regional Planning Commission 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


















